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Board Agenda Item # II F  

Date: February 11, 2016 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Caprice Young, Ed.D., CEO & Superintendent 

Staff Lead: Terri Boatman, Director of Human Resources 

RE: Approval of Changes to the Employment Contracts 

 

Proposed Board Recommendation 
 
I move that the Board approve the changes to the employment contracts: 

 

 Move from At-Will Agreements to Fixed Term Agreements with 1, 3, or 5 year 

provisions. 

 
Background 
 
Magnolia Public Schools currently uses At-Will Agreements to retain staff.  The At-Will 

agreements give both MPS and the employee the opportunity to cancel the agreement at any 

time.  Furthermore, the current MPS process is to not extend the At-Will agreements until April 

or May. 

 

Feedback from teachers and staff on the At-Will Agreements and current process are as follows: 

 

1. Staff does not feel comfortable in their futures with MPS. 

2. They aren’t notified until the last minute if they are able to return, by then, people have 

already started looking at other positions. 

3. There is no accountability for staff to return and they resign without giving us the 

opportunity to backfill. 

The belief is that At-Will agreements give the organization the ability to make employment 

decisions without the need to produce reasons for the separation.    This is not the case, as we 

still have to show sufficient cause as to why we aren’t renewing agreements or why we are 

separating someone from Magnolia.   

 

The recommendation is to move from At-Will Agreements to Fixed Term Agreements.   The 

move will give us the following advantages: 

 

1.  It will give our current workforce the guarantee that they will continue to have a position 

with MPS provided they continue to perform at a high standard.  Fixed term agreements 

will be issued for five (5), three (3), or one (1) year terms which will help us preserve our 

high performing employees.  This will aid in retention. 
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2. It will give us the opportunity to hold employees accountable to their commitments to 

MPS.  If employees resign without proper notice, we can notify the CTC and have that 

reported on their credential.  Furthermore, we could ask employees to remain with MPS 

until a backfill has been identified.  This will reduce our need to have substitute teachers 

in the classroom. 

3. It will require us to be more focused on performance as we will need to have sufficient 

reason to cancel contracts.  As such, we can actually have more discussions about 

performance and documentation. 

Instead of extending contracts in April/May, it is our goal to extend contracts in early March.  

All contracts will be extended contingent upon successful completion of the school year.  If an 

employee fails to perform for the remainder of the 2
nd

 semester, their contract will be voided.    

We will ask employees to commit, and with the understanding that they can rescind their 

acceptance of the contract by May 1, 2016.  Any resignations which occur after May 1, 2016, 

will result in our contacting the CTC. 

 

In order to prevent liability associated with terminations, HR will work with the Academics 

Team and Principals to set goals and establish performance metrics.  In addition, HR will make 

sure that Principals are trained on documentation, addressing discipline issues, and building a 

case to support termination.    

 

Terminations will need to be approved by the Regional Director, and HR Director to make sure 

that the appropriate steps have been taken to separate the employee. 

 
Budget Implications 
 
If we are eliminating a fixed term agreement for any reason other than for cause, we may be 

required to pay a portion of the contract.   However, the financial costs will be offset by the 

following: 

 Reduction of substitute usage in classrooms if an employee chooses to resign. 

 Reduction in contract elimination costs by offering a transfer to a school in a role with 

similar compensation in the event of a position is eliminated. 

 Reduction in legal costs and settlements by building cases for terminations versus using 

At-Will agreements as our reason for separating. 

 Reduction in hiring costs as we are proactively retaining our workforce. 

Name of Staff Originator:  
 
Terri F. Boatman, Director of Human Resource 
 
Attachments 
 
Sample Fixed Term Agreements  












